



Orson Alcocer

Partner

orson.alcocer@dlapiper.com

Madrid

T: +34 91 788 73 75

F: +34 91 319 1940

M: +34 609 13 86 42

Orson Alcocer advises Spanish and international clients on all aspects of real estate investments, development, funding, construction, management and commercialisation of different real estate assets, varying from commercial projects to offices, hotels, logistics parks and holiday and residential units.

He has been involved in a wide range of real estate transactions, including real estate financings, sale and purchase of national and international portfolios, structuring and launching of real estate funds and commercial leases. He also focuses on international transactions, M&A, joint ventures and restructurings.

- Real Estate

Englisch Französisch
Portugiesisch Spanisch

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

- Englisch
- Französisch
- Portugiesisch
- Spanisch

Zulassung

- Abogado registered with Ilustre Colegio de Abogados de Madrid

Berufserfahrung

Orson has previously worked in global law firms and an important Spanish firm.

Empfehlung

Orson has been recommended by *European Legal 500* (Real Estate) 2012-2013 and *Chambers and Partners Europe* (Real Estate) since 2011 to 2015.

Ausbildung

- San Pablo - CEU Madrid University, Postgraduate Course in European Law, 1998-1999
- San Pablo - CEU Madrid University, Law Degree (excellence award), 1994-1998

Mitgliedschaften

- Member of the Madrid Bar Association (*Ilustre Colegio de Abogados de Madrid*)

Lecturer

He is a lecturer in the real estate courses of ENAE, the Business School of Murcia University.

NEWS

DLA Piper advises controlled affiliates of Starwood Capital Group on the acquisition of office and logistics assets

30 July 2021

DLA Piper has advised controlled affiliates of Starwood Capital Group on the acquisition of three assets owned by the investment fund Meridia Capital, two of them logistics assets located in Alovera and Azuqueca de Henares (Guadalajara); and a third office asset located in the Omega Business Park in Madrid.

DLA Piper advises Grupo Didra and Aina Hospitality on the sale of Bless Collection luxury hotel in Madrid

19 July 2021

DLA Piper has advised Grupo Didra and Aina Hospitality on the sale of the Bless Collection luxury hotel in Madrid to Mexican group RLH Properties, owner of the Hotel Villa Magna in Madrid.

DLA Piper advises Allianz Real Estate on the acquisition of Socimi Elix Vintage from KKR and Altamar

16 June 2021

DLA Piper has advised Allianz Real Estate, acting on behalf of several Allianz Group companies, on the acquisition of Socimi Elix Vintage from KKR and Altamar.
